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Sir,

Referring to your letter of the 28th. ultimo,
I do not think there 1s much 1ikelihood of obtaining
a refund from John Saunders of the annulty money
drawn by him,in consequence of his misrepresentations
in regard to his wife and son, Albert James. I have
instructed Mr. Agent MacArthur to make an effort to
obtain a refund of this money.

Your obedient servani,
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Indiar Commissioner.

Secretary,
Dept. Indian Affuirs,

Ottawa.
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